

Abhimanyu Dhir Email id: dhir.abhimannyu@gmail.com
 DOB: 21/07/1998 Mobile No: 9910555240
 LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/abhimanyu-dhir-112aa11a0/>



ACADEMIC PROFILE

Year of Passing	Course	Specialization	College/University	TGPA / %
2022	PGDM (IB)	Finance	Birla Institute of Management Technology	7.92/10
2019	BBA	Finance	Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies	2.88/4
2016	12 TH CBSE	Commerce	Amity International School, Noida	91%
2014	10 TH CBSE	General	Amity International School, Noida	95%

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Credit Manager- BL	HDFC Bank Limited	June 2022 - Present
Roles & Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Underwriting of unsecured business loans. Analysis of the creditworthiness of the firms. Financial Analysis of the viability, stability, and profitability of firms. Adhere to policy/program as per Policy Team. Collaborate with department Sales, Operations, Branch & verification agencies. 	

SUMMER INTERNSHIP

Finance & Accounts	National Fertilizers Limited	May 2021 – June 2021
Roles & Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Analyzed the costing and budget of the company. Analyzed the performance of the company. Analyzed the fertilizer policies by Fertilizer Industry Coordination Committee. 	
Financial Assurance Risk Advisory	Ernst & Young LLP	May 2018 – June 2018
Roles & Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Comparative Analysis of various life and non-life insurance companies based. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Term Insurance Endowment Plan 	

PROJECTS

Academic	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Research Paper Title: "Impact of COVID-19 on Indian Economy" <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Worked on Supply and Demand side factors, the impact of pandemic on India.
Live Project	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> International Business Project with Thomas Jefferson University, USA <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Worked with International Students on a Business Plan.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS & CERTIFICATIONS

Year	Certification	Institute
2021	Essential Financial Modelling	Gridlines
2021	Excel Proficiency Skills	F1F9
2021	Model Construction Skills	F1F9

ACHIEVEMENTS & ACTIVITIES

Extra Circular	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Participated in D2C competitions organized by institutions. Participated in college events and competitions conducted by various clubs.
-----------------------	--

HOBBIES AND INTEREST

Table Tennis, Cricket